From: Struckmeyer, Richard

To: Inyu Kim

Cc: Peter Knapp

Subject: RE: Exempt-Distribution license application
Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:44:00 PM
Mr. Kim:

| don’t see anything in your attached letter that is marked confidential or proprietary, but |
would like to learn whether you agree before | determine whether it will be made publicly
available. Just as a reminder, it is not sufficient to submit an affidavit; the pages that are
confidential or proprietary must be properly marked, and a non-proprietary copy (with
proprietary information whited out) must be provided.

Thank you,

Richard K. Struckmeyer

Materials Safety Licensing Branch

Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal, and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-5477

From: Inyu Kim [mailto:inyu.kim@jelight.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 6:36 PM

To: Struckmeyer, Richard

Cc: Peter Knapp

Subject: RE: Exempt-Distribution license application

Dear Mr. Struckmeyer,

First of all, | apologize for the delay of response and | thank you for the email regarding the NRC's
internal 90 day deadline policy. And, of course, we have not abandon the project. In fact, we have
some positive result from CDPH. So, we will continue do our best to provide all the information you
need including CDPH license to process in time. We are currently in contact with the CDPH closely
and Ms. Beverly Hill who handles our application in the CDPH is fully aware of our situation with
NRC application and deadline policy. | am sure she will assist us as much as she can.

Today, | am mailing out(FedEx Overnight) our answers to the rest of RAI #6,7, & 8 that | missed in
my previous reply dated 1/5/2015. | also enclosed the remainder of Kr-85 lamp vessel MicroShield
calculations for the series 40-0125 that | did not provide last time and it will complete the entire
series MicroShield calculation summary for the moment. | believe there will be more models and
series developed and assigned down the road but they all will be pretty much in line with these
calculations. Attached, you will find a same copy of today’s mail in PDF version.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me.


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9110A04F-B03C6511-630F56BC-26636726
mailto:inyu.kim@jelight.com
mailto:pjknapp@cox.net

Sincerely,

Inyu Kim

RSO

V.P. of Operations
Jelight Company, Inc.
T.949-380-8774 ext.22

From: Struckmeyer, Richard [mailto:Richard.Struckmeyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 7:32 AM

To: Inyu Kim
Subject: Exempt-Distribution license application
Importance: High

Mr. Kim:

Please provide a date by which you intend to provide the remaining information in
response to our Request for Additional Information (RAI) dated December 11, 2014.

As stated in that RAI:

“We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. If we do not receive
your reply within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we will consider your
application as having been abandoned by you. This action would be without
prejudice to the resubmission of another application with the required information.
Note: Your letter stated that you have submitted a Radioactive Material License
Application to the California Department of Public Health, Radiologic Health Branch,
and it is being processed for licensing. Although we will continue our review, an
exempt-distribution license will not be issued unless and until you have received the
license from the State of California.”

Although it is apparent that you have not abandoned your application, and do not intend to
do so, it may be necessary to void your license application, depending upon how soon the
requested information is provided. We have an internal deadline of 90 days for the
processing of an application for a new license. That deadline is February 18, 2015. If you
do not foresee getting a license from the State of California by that date, or if you cannot
provide the additional requested information by February 4, 2015, it will be necessary to
void you application and ask you to reapply when all of the information, including your
California license, become available.

Thank you,

Richard K. Struckmeyer

Materials Safety Licensing Branch

Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal, and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-5477
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